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Mr David Gibson

Team Leader

Social Infrastructure Assessments

NSW Department of Planning and Environment
PO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Michelle Niles

Molecular and Life Sciences Building — University of Wollongong (SSD 8096)
Notice of Exhibition

Dear Mr Gibson

Thank you for your letter 9 June 2017 requesting Transport for NSW (TfNSW) review and
comment on the exhibition of the subject project.

TINSW has reviewed the documents supporting the proposal and has the following
comments.

TfNSW advise that Princes Motorway Mount Ousley Interchange Project is currently in
the concept design process and no timeframe for construction has been established.
Should the proponent require further details on the Mount Ousley Interchange Project
they can contact Mr Chris Millet at development.southern@rms.nsw.gov.au or check
updates on the following web link: http://www.rms.nsw.gov.au/projects/illawarra/m1-
princes-motorway/m1-interchange/index.htmi.

TINSW encourages the use of active transport and is supportive of the programs and
infrastructure provided by the University of Wollongong. The applicant should continue to
develop travel access guides to assist with increasing the mode share of walking and
cycling for staff, students and visitors.

Prior to the commencement of any work on site, the applicant should provide a
Construction Pedestrian and Traffic Management Plan (CPTMP) highlighting any
potential impacts to general traffic, cyclists, pedestrians and bus services within the
vicinity of the site from construction vehicles during the proposed works.

Thank you again for requesting TINSW comment on the exhibition. If you have any
further questions, Mr Lee Farrell, Transport Planner at TINSW, would be pleased to take
your call on (02) 8202 2944. | hope this has been of assistance.
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Yours sincerely

m
Mark Ozinga

Principal M {naer, Land Use Planning and Development
Freight, Strategy and Planning Division
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